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GUIDING YOU TOWARDS YOUR

Strong Life!
QUALITY

Since 1994 CHESS Connect has been supporting
disadvantaged members of our community to achieve
a Strong Life by providing a range of programs to
assist those with mild to more complex health issues.
We believe in the untapped potential of our clients,
the skills and professionalism of our staff and the
importance of community and collaboration.

In partnership with people who live with disability
and mental illness, we ensure that supports and
services meet contemporary standards and are
effective. As an organisation we continue to strive
for empathy, compassion and understanding so we
can make a difference in the lives of our clients and
the local community.

RESPECT
Acknowledging the equal value of every human
life underpins everything we do to support and
promote mental health and wellbeing. In particular
we ensure that our services always assure the
autonomy, dignity and individuality of people who
experience mental illness.

EQUITY
People who live with disability and mental illness
are supported equally in their recovery, regardless of
their age, gender, culture, sexual or gender identity,
where they live or any other health problems they
have.

RECOVERY

CITIZENSHIP

CHESS Connect supports people who live with
disability or mental illness and their right to expect
to lead fulfilling lives, and to pursue their own
choices about how they live and about the support
they accept.

Responsibility for individual and community
health and wellbeing is shared across our society
and within CHESS Connect. All of us, whether or
not we experience mental illness, should expect
to contribute to that shared mental health and
wellbeing, and to be able get support when we
need it.

COMMUNITY
Strong connections among people are the
foundation of health and wellbeing and resilience
for individuals, families and our wider society. These
connections nurture social inclusion and respect for
diversity and are particularly important for people
who experience mental illness and for their families
and carers.

HOPE
CHESS Connect strives to create an environment
where people whose lives are affected by disability
and mental illness experience the benefits of positive
change and can be optimistic for a better future.

“Strong Life

is our

Why,

it’s what motivates the staff at CHESS Connect

very best
support.

to provide our clients with the
service and
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What is the

NDIS?
CHESS CONNECT AND THE NDIS

The National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS)
represents one of the greatest changes to Australian
social policy since the introduction of Medicare, and is
certainly the biggest social reform of this generation.
The NDIS takes a lifetime approach, investing in people
with disability early on to improve their outcomes later
in life. The NDIS is set to change the lives of hundreds
of thousands of Australians living with a significant
and permanent disability. It will also provide support to
families and carers and afford peace of mind for every
Australian who has, or might acquire, a disability.

CHESS Connect is at the fore front of change in how
people who live with a disability access support.
CHESS Connect can support your individual needs.

CHESS CONNECT NDIS SUPPORTS
• Support Coordination
• School Leaver Employment Supports (SLES)
• Specialist Employment Support, Assessement &
Counselling
• Transition through School & Further Education
• Social & Community Participation Supports
• Life Skills, Community & Social Supports
• Improved Daily Living & Mentoring Supports
• Individual Social Skills Development
• Psychosocial Recovery Coaching
• Respite/Short Term Accomodation Services
• Accommodation & Tennancy Arrangement
Assistance

YOUR CHOICE
One of the key outcomes of the NDIS is to give
Australians living with disability and mental illness
far greater choice and control over the supports and
services they receive.
You can choose how to manage the funding for
the supports in your plan, ensuring the costs of
the services you’re accessing are transparent and
measurable. You have choice over which providers
you select and when and how your supports are
delivered. You can also opt for a ‘plan nominee’ or
request the NDIA to help administrate your funding.

ELIGIBILITY
There are a few criteria you must meet in order
to become a participant in the NDIS
• You must be under 65 years of age

• You must be an Australian Citizen or hold a Permanent
or Special Visa - you must live in Australia
• You must have a permanent and significant disability.

+
You must be
under 65
years of age
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+
You must be an Australian
Citizen or hold a Permanent
or Special Visa & live in
Australia
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You must have a
permanent and significant
disability
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CHESS Connect

NDIS Supports
SUPPORT COORDINATION

INCREASED SOCIAL &
COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

• Coordinate supports/providers to assist in
achieving goals
• Develop service level agreements, managing the
Funding in approved plan
• Assistance to access client portal
• Find appropriate services, organisations and
activities in the community
• Resolve concerns, develop goals

• Meaningful life planning that includes your own
goals and aspirations – this process is guided by
you!
• Mentorship aimed to increase your ability to reach
your goals and maintain your resilience
• Mentoring services to assist you in decision
making, budgeting and daily life planning
• Mentoring on how to plan and manage your life
goals and needs

FINDING AND KEEPING A
JOB & SCHOOL LEAVER
EMPLOYMENT SUPPORTS
(SLES)

LIFE SKILLS, ACCESS TO
COMMUNITY, SOCIAL &
RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

• Personal support to explore your options for
education and training
• Coordination with our Disability Employment
Services to support you into employment
• Identification of barriers to employment
• One on one support in maintaining employment
• On the job training and support to enable you to
manage the demands of your Job
• Assistance for employers to facilitate your
successful job placement
• Assistance with community participation to
support transition young people from school and
locate appropriate further education and training
that aligns life goals and social inclusion

• Assistance in developing interpersonal skills and
life skills (paying bills and other daily tasks)
• Support and companionship to work towards
engaging in community activities independently
• Support and mentoring so you can reach your
social or recreational goals
• Support and companionship to attend group
activities that increases confidence and align with
your goals

IMPROVED DAILY LIVING
• Mentoring & support services aimed to maximise
your capacity to be as independent as possible.
Assistance with household decision making,
personal care and domestic tasks. These supports
will most likely delivered in the home, but is not
limited to the home environment

EMPLOYMENT RELATED
ASSESSMENT & COUNSELLING
• Workplace assessments by a workplace
rehabilitation provider to determine adjustments
or modifications to workplace or work processes
to ensure employment is maintained and matches
your capacity

NDIS Welcome Kit
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CHESS Connect

NDIS Supports
PSYCHOSOCIAL RECOVERY
COACHING

RESPITE SUPPORT
SERVICES / SHORT TERM
ACCOMMODATION

• From July 2020 psychosocial recovery coaches are
funded to support people living with psychosocial
disabilities to live a full and contributing life.
Recovery coaches are different from support
coordinators as they have specialist knowledge
and skills in psychosocial recovery, mental health
and service navigation within the mental health
system. CHESS Connect are the regional leaders
in non-clinical mental health support, assisting
people to live a satisfying life beyond the impacts
of mental ill-health. We can support you to make
positive life changes through mentoring and
a deep understanding of recovery orientated
practice

• CHESS Connect respite supports provide
opportunities for new positive life experiences,
meaningful activities or to help in a time of
crisis. CHESS Connect provides respite services
to help customers reach social goals, take a
break from homelife/routine and to make sure
customers can access mainstream medical or
specialists that may be out of area. We provide
respite in home or out in the community in
accommodation selected to meet your individual
needs.

ACCOMMODATION AND
TENANCY SUPPORT

TRANSITION THROUGH
SCHOOL AND TO FURTHER
EDUCATION

• Assistance in locating improved living
environments, like finding a new rental property
• Assistance in applying for a rental tenancy or
undertaking tenancy obligations
• Practical support to maintain lease agreements
and accommodation arrangements

• The CHESS Connect Transition through School
and to Further Education supports provide skills
training, advice and assistance with arrangements
and orientation to assist to help you with the
move from school into further education.

NDIS Welcome Kit

Page 4

Last Updated: August 2020

Your NDIS pathway

Think about
how you
want to achieve
your goals?

Meet with your
matched support
worker

Teamwork
Together we will
put your plan
into action

Strong Life

Live
your

with CHESS Connect
Speak to our
intake team
Do more with
your NDIS plan

Call NDIS 1800 800 110
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NDIS
supports descriptions
CO-ORDINATION
OF SUPPORTS

DIRECT SERVICE
DELIVERY

A Support Co-ordinator is
responsible for:
- Implementing your plan
- Understanding your plan and its
budget
- Finding and connecting you
with service providers
and
supports in your community
- Linking supports that are
deemed reasonable and
necessary, related to your
disability that represents value
for money.

Direct Service Delivery is the dayto-day provision of services:
Provided through service
providers who are: businesses,
organisations or sole traders that
deliver the funded services and
supports you need to achieve your
goals.
Service providers have different
areas of experience and expertise.

For more information please refer to our NDIS Conflict of Interest Policy on our website

NDIS Welcome Kit
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CHESS Connect

Services
Registered
National Disability
Insurance Scheme
(NDIS)
Provider

DES
CHESS Connect Disability Employment Services (DES)
offers supports to people living with injury, illness or
disability to prepare for, find and keep a job. We also
provide a range of free services to help employers
recruit and retain local and loyal staff.
Jobseekers
• We work closely with our participants to set and
reach employment goals
• We assist in assessing skills and identifying suitable
training opportunities
• We help identify and address barriers to employment
• We cooperate with key service partners and allied
health networks to provide additional support
services
• We assist in finding job placements suit the skills,
abilities and experience of our participants
• We provide tailored post placement support
• We help to strengthen the partnership between
jobseekers and employers for ongoing sustainable
employment
Employers
• Professional recruitment advice and job matching
• Assistance with job design for employees with
disability
• On-the-job or off-site support to ensure new
employees with disability settle into their job
• Ongoing support for as long as it is required, for
employees and employers
• Help for employees whose job may be in jeopardy as
a result of their disability.

CHESS Connect is at the fore front of change in how
people who live with a disability access support. With
a focus on psycho social disability and mental illness,
CHESS Connect will be working closely with the NDIA
to package services that are tailored to meet the needs
of the community.
CHESS Connect NDIS Supports are:
• Support Coordination
• School Leaver Employment Supports (SLES)
• Specialist Employment Support, Assessement &
Counselling
• Transition through School & Further Education
• Social & Community Participation Supports
• Life Skills, Community & Social Supports
• Improved Daily Living & Mentoring Supports
• Individual Social Skills Development
• Psychosocial Recovery Coaching
• Respite/Short Term Accomodation Services
• Accommodation & Tennancy Arrangement
Assistance
For enquiries around the NDIS, CHESS Connect
information sessions and CHESS Connect services
provided through the NDIS contact 02 66 919 333

ParentsNext

Psychosocial
Continuity of Support
Program

ParentsNext is a program that helps eligible parents plan
and prepare for employment by the time their children go
to school. The program can be compulsory or voluntary
and is delivered in two streams—the Intensive Stream
and the Targeted Stream. CHESS Connect delivers the
Intensive Stream to participants.

The aims of the Psychosocial Continuity of Support
Program (COS) are to:
Work in partnership with clients who are not more
appropriately funded through the NDIS and are
significantly affected by severe mental illness, which
impacts on their associated psychosocial functional
capacity.
Provide appropriate levels of psychosocial supports,
group work and activities to clients while they are
supported to test eligibility for the NDIS, and transition
to ongoing arrangements either through the NDIS or
COS.
NDIS Welcome Kit
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CHESS Connect

NDIS Code of Conduct
This Code of Conduct applies to all staff employed by CHESS Connect who deliver NDIS services.
When providing support or services to people with disability any person covered by this Code must:
• Act with respect for individual rights to freedom of expression, self-determination and decision-making
within reason and in accordance with applicable laws
• Respect the privacy of people living with disability
• Provide services in a safe and capable manner
• Act in a professional, honest and transparent manner
• Raise and act on any concerns swiftly about matters that may impact safety and quality of service
• Take all reasonable steps to prevent violence, exploitation, neglect or abuse against people living with
disability
• Take all reasonable steps to prevent and respond to sexual misconduct.
To raise concerns and lodge a complaint in regards to this Code of Conduct contact
Joel Aitken
M: 0408 248 145
E: jaitken@chessconnect.org.au

1800 899 017
www.chessconnect.org.au
NDIS Welcome Kit

Page 8

Last Updated: August 2020

USEFUL COMMUNITY & WELLNESS

Contacts

New Access Program North Coast
NSW

NSW Mental Health Access Line
Phone: 1800 011 511

Web: www.beyondblue.org.au
Number: 1300 137 934

Lifeline Phone Support
Phone : 131114

Headspace
Web: www.headspace.org.au
Phone: 02 6652 1878

Fair Work Commission
Web: www.fwc.gov.au

Beyond Blue Support Services
Web: www.beyondblue.org.au
Phone: 1300 22 4636

DIDs (Dads in Distress)

Mensline

Domestic Violence Helpline

Phone: 1300 789 978

Phone: 1800 6564 63

Kids Helpline

Tenants NSW

Phone: 1800 551 800

(Info, Advice and Advocacy)

Phone: 1300 853 437

Web: https://beta.tenants.org.au

Disability Advocacy Service
Web: http://da.org.au
Phone: 1300 365 085

Parent Line
Phone: 13001300 52

Links 2 Home

Reach Out

(Crisis accommodation support)

http://au.reachout.com/

Phone: 1800 152 152

NDIS Welcome Kit

Justice

Industrial Relations

www.accesstojustice.gov.au

www.industrialrelations.nsw.gov.au

Housing

Authentic Happiness

www.housing.nsw.gov.au

www.authentichappiness.sas.upenn.edu
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Rights and

Responsibilities
CHESS Connect Employment & Community Services
support all program participants of their service in
upholding the freedom of choice available to all
people. We believe recovery is an individual process
and that our role is to provide opportunities,
resources and support that will assist individuals to
live the life they choose. This document outlines the
rights and responsibilities of CHESS Connect service
participants and employees.

4.

5.

6.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO

Treat staff with respect. i.e.: No harassment,
no threats of violence, no violence, presenting
appropriately for appointments, no requests
beyond their job description (asking for money)
and no illegal activities in their presence.
Adhere to your Individual Recovery Plan as
agreed upon by yourself and your support
workers
Use the appropriate grievance mechanisms as
per the feedback and complaints policy.

Make your own decisions and choices in all
respects of your life.
2. Be free from any form of abuse
3. Personal privacy
4. Access to your own confidential records held
by CHESS Connect
5. Be fully informed of any conditions of receiving
support
6. Ask for more or less support
7. Disagree with any actions of staff and raise
any concerns with staff members and/or the
organisation
8. Express personally or through an advocate,
complaints or grievances without fear of
retribution and to have them investigated and
resolved quickly and fairly as in accordance
with the feedback and complaints policy
9. Information about the legal consequences of
your behaviour
10. Meaningful participation in the running and
direction of the service
11. Be free from any coercion or exploitation in any
area of your life
12. Have access to advocacy services of your own
choice at any time.

EMPLOYEES HAVE THE
RESPONSIBILITY TO

YOU HAVE THE RESPONSIBILITY TO

2.

1.

1.

2.
3.

Uphold boundaries, including confidentiality,
privacy, limitation of personal disclosure,
lending or borrowing monies and personal
property
Ask for more or less support
Accept responsibility for you own actions and
choices

NDIS Welcome Kit

1.
2.

Respect the rights of consumers
Assist consumers to work towards their goals
by offering support in the area agreed upon
and outlined in the Individual Support Plan
3. Make appropriate referrals when necessary
4. Regularly review the program participants’
progress and keep documentation accurate
and up to date
5. Act as an advocate for program participants
where necessary
6. Offer program participants their choice of
advocacy service access
7. Express complaints or grievances towards
inappropriate behaviour of consumers
8. Respect the property and privacy of others
9. Maintain suitable professional boundaries
10. Not enter into any financial, commercial
or business transactions with program
participants.

EMPLOYEES HAVE THE RIGHT TO
1.

3.
4.
5.
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Be treated with respect and be free from any
form of abuse, coercion, discrimination or
exploitation whilst working with you
Work within agreed support times in a safe
environment
Have privacy and confidentiality respected and
upheld
Be able to terminate support sessions at any
time if they believe it is appropriate to do so
Not be put in compromising situations by
individuals utilising the service.
Last Updated: August 2020

When does the NDIS Commission start?
The NDIS Commission starts on:

About the NDIS Quality and
Safeguards Commission

1 July 2018 in
#5-32&*#1,"
-32& 3120*'

1 July 2019 in the
3120*',.'2*
Territory, Northern
#00'2-07A 3##,1*,"A
1+,' ," '!2-0'

1 December 2020 in
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Contact us
Email: contactcentre@ndiscommission.gov.au
Call: 1800 035 544

Find out more
Follow us

More information about the NDIS Commission, including
resources for providers and participants, is available on the
NDIS Commission website at www.ndiscommission.gov.au

www.facebook.com/NDISCommission
www.linkedin.com/company/ndiscommission

May 2020
0190522 NDIS Commission DL

A national approach to quality
and safety in the NDIS

What does the NDIS Commission do for
participants?

We oversee a single regulation and
registration system for NDIS providers
Australia-wide.
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We apply regulation proportionately,
with the strongest actions taken against
the most serious breaches.

What is the NDIS Commission
0#1.-,1' *# $-0=
The NDIS Commission:
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What does the NDIS Commission do for
providers and workers?

The NDIS Quality and Safeguards Rules
set requirements for quality and safety.
You have the right to feel safe and receive
good quality services.
,!#2&# -++'11'-,'1$3**70-**#"-32A
,-+22#05&#0#7-3*'4#A7-35'** # *#2-
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We make sure providers and workers know
and follow the rules for quality and safety.
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We help with complaints if you feel unsafe or
unhappy with your services. It’s always okay
to speak up.
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How to give feedback or make a Complaint
CHESS Connect is a community based organisation spreading from Port Macquarie to Yamba
assisting job seekers, people living with mental illness disability or disadvantage to find
meaningful social and economic participation in the communities it operates in.
If you wish to provide feedback or if you have a concern about the service you are receiving, or
consider it does not meet the National Disability Service Standards, you have the right to make a
complaint. Making a complaint will not affect the assistance you are receiving. CHESS has a
process in place to ensure that complaints are dealt with promptly and effectively and option
for having them resolved through a third party.
Feedback and Complaints to CHESS
Phone: 1800 899 017
Web: www.chessconnect.org.au

Feedback and Complaint Support outside of
CHESS Services

Steps for Complaints to be Received and
Resolution options:

Contacts to Complain and voice concerns to
Funding bodies and Advocacy services:

1) Alert your primary worker that you are
unhappy or concerned with the services
provided
2) You can go directly to the Manager of the
Service you are using.
3) Senior Managers within CHESS are
available to listen and address your
concerns.

1) Department of Social Services, for
Disability Employment Services
Phone: 1300 653 227
Website: www.dss.gov.au
2) Department of Education Skills and
Employment for Parents Next
Phone: 1300 566 046
Website: www.employment.gov.au

Senior Managers as follow:

3) Primary Health Network for
Psychosocial Continuity Of Supports
Program
Phone: (02) 6659 1800
Website: https://hnc.org.au/

x
x
x
x

Chris Jones, Manager Employment
Services.
Joel Aitken, Manager of Mental Health
and Disability Services.
Amanda Jennings, Executive Manager of
Business Development and Partnerships.
Kylie Hain Executive Manager, Financial
and Corporate Services.

4) NDIS Commission for NDIS services
Phone: 1800 035 544 Website:
www.ndiscommission.gov.au

If you have not been able to resolve your
complaint with the previous steps our CEO will
be able to address your concerns
x

Paul Kelly, Chief Executive Officer

5) Agency for Clinical Innovation, For
Vocational Intervention Program
Phone: 02 9464 4666 Website:
www.aci.health.nsw.gov.au

Advocacy Services Disability Advocacy NSW
Phone: 1300 365 085 Website:
http://da.org.au/

CHESS Connect is committed to providing quality services that meet the National Disability Service
Standards. We provide our clients with information on CHESS feedback and complaint processes and
external feedback and complaints supports, please sign to acknowledge that this information has
been shared with you.

NDIS Welcome Kit
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CHESS Connect Customer Feedback Form
CHESS Connect actively encourages customers to give their feedback on the service they have received. All views, feedback or complaints
will be considered and will be used to improve service delivery standards. Your feedback will be treated with respect and confidentiality
by a senior staff member.
You don’t have to use this form in order to give feedback or make a complaint, if you prefer you could give it to us by email, fax or in
person by visiting one of our offices.
All feedback is protected under the 1988 Privacy Act.
1. Your name (you do not have to give your name or details if you wish to remain anonymous)

2. Would you like someone to contact you to talk about your feedback with you?
Yes
No
3. If Yes, what’s the best time to contact you?

4. Preferred form of contact
Phone
Email

Mail

5. Please give us your contact details so we can contact you

6. Which best describes your involvement with CHESS Connect?
Jobseeker with Disability Employment Service
Employer with Disability Employment Service
Workplace Rehabilitation customer
NDIS customer
ParentsNext customer
Psychosocial Continuity of Service customer
Mentally Healthy Workshop attendee
Other (if other, please enter description)

7. What location are you receiving services from?

8. Please tell us, which of these best describes your feedback:
An observation or improvement suggestion
Positive feedback
Negative feedback
Formal complaint

Customer Feedback Form

NDIS Welcome Kit
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9. Which of the following categories best describes the nature of this feedback?
Please choose as many as apply
Service Quality
Staff Member
Privacy Issues
Discrimination
Harrassment
No Service
Employer Related
Financial Aid
Other (if other, please enter description)

Positive or Negative Feedback or Suggestion for Improvement
The clearer your explanation is the more easily we will be able to assist you. It will assist us if you can explain:
t8IBUIBQQFOFE
t8IFOJUIBQQFOFE JODMVEJOHEBUFT 
t)PXZPVXFSFBòFDUFE
t)PXBOEXIFOZPVGPVOEPVUBCPVUJU
t8IPXBTJOWPMWFE  JODMVEFOBNFTPGJOEJWJEVBMTJOWPMWFEJGLOPXO
10. Feedback (Please provide as much detail as possible)

Customer Feedback Form
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Advocacy Law Alliance Inc.
ABN 93 984 383 421
Funded by the Commonwealth & NSW Governments

Disability Advocacy NSW
Suite 1, Level 2
408 King Street
Newcastle West NSW 2302
Australia
Fax (02) 4927 0114

1300 365 085
nepeanbluemountains@da.org.au

Nepean/Blue Mountains

(02) 6332 2100 / 1300 365 085
centralwest@da.org.au

Bathurst

(02) 6580 2100 / 1300 365 085
portmacquarie@da.org.au

Port Macquarie

(02) 6651 1159 / 1300 365 085
coffsharbour@da.org.au

Coffs Harbour

1300 365 085
taree@da.org.au

Taree

1300 365 085 • da@da.org.au

Service providers and other organisations
can use our online referral at www.da.org.au
for all advocacy matters

(02) 6776 6201 / 1300 365 085
armidale@da.org.au

(02) 6766 4588 / 1300 365 085
tamworth@da.org.au

Tamworth

(02) 4927 0111 / 1300 365 085
newcastle@da.org.au

Newcastle

Armidale

Our advocates and support
staﬀ can also help you if you
have a problem with the
NATIONAL DISABILITY
INSURANCE SCHEME NDIS.

Just call or email us to ﬁnd out more

NDIS Welcome Kit
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advocacy for people
with a disability

www.da.org.au

What is advocacy?

Education

• advocacy workshops for support workers
or carers

• rights training for people with an
intellectual disability

Providing information sessions for: people
with a disability, non-disabled people,
workers in the field, family members and
carers, for example:

Advocacy support for individuals

Standing by someone, or speaking out for
someone’s rights, or going into bat for
another person – being on their side,
especially when the chips are down.

Who is this service for?
For people with any type of disability, for example:
• brain injury
• mental illness
• intellectual disability
• neurological disability
• physical disability
• sensory disability

An advocate can help you get a fair go if you have
been unfairly treated or discriminated against:
• by government departments, services and
businesses;
• at work, university, school and TAFE;
• with accommodation, transport and access
issues;
• with legal, health care or financial issues;
(NOTE: We do not provide legal advice however
we can help you access legal services).

Systemic Advocacy
Advocate for changes to policies and practices
that are unfair to people with a disability.

Last Updated: August 2020
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Where to go
“I’m not happy with an NDIS
funded service”
The NDIS Commission
Call 1800 035 544
Visit www.ndiscommission.gov.au

If you need to make
a complaint about your
NDIS funded services:

“I’m not happy with an NDIA
action or decision”
NDIA or Commonwealth Ombudsman

Complaint contact form
www.ndiscommission.gov.au

Call 1800 800 110
Visit www.ndis.gov.au
www.ombudsman.gov.au

Call us
1800 035 544 (freecall from landlines)

“I’m not happy with a service
provided by another agency
or body”

Who can make
a complaint

National Relay Service
www.relayservice.gov.au
then 1800 035 544

Your state or territory complaints body
Find links on our website
Visit www.ndiscommission.gov.au

“I’m at immediate risk of
harm, or have concerns about
a person’s wellbeing”

Translating and Interpreting Service
131 450
Anyone can make
a complaint.

How to make a complaint about
your NDIS service

This includes NDIS participants, other
people with disability, friends, families,
carers, advocates, workers etc.

Your rights. Your supports. Your control.

Making a complaint

What complaints
can you raise

We encourage you to try to talk directly to
7-30  1#04'!#.0-4'"#0l0122-0#1-*4#
complaint. All registered providers must have
, #΅#!2'4# !-+.*',21 +,%#+#,2 1712#+@
If you do not feel comfortable speaking to the
.0-4'"#0-00#,-212'1l#"5'2&2&#0#13*2
of your complaint, please contact us.

Concerns about the quality and
safety of supports and services.

We take complaints about whether an NDIS
funded service has been provided in a safe
way and to an appropriate standard.

Our complaint service is free, completely
',"#.#,"#,2-$2&# ,"!-,l"#,2'*
if needed. We promise to listen respectfully
to your situation in full and discuss steps
going forward.

You can also complain about how an NDIS
provider has dealt with your complaint.

In resolving an issue, we may:
• Request information to clarify the issues

If you are concerned about how
you will be treated, you can
+)#  !-,l"#,2'* !-+.*',2@

• Help you communicate with an NDIS
provider

What complaints
we don’t take

The NDIS Quality and Safeguards
Commission (NDIS Commission)
is an independent government body
that works to improve the quality
and safety of NDIS funded services
and supports.

• Complaints about the NDIA
• NDIS plan access
• NDIS participant plans
Please direct these to the NDIA.

If you need to speak up
about your NDIS funded
service – speak to us.

Raising a complaint with us can also
lead to better services for everyone.

NDIS Welcome Kit

Your rights. Your supports. Your control.
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Call 000 immediately

The NDIS Quality
and Safeguards
Commission

If you need
to speak up,
speak to us.

We handle complaints about
NDIS services nationally with
the exception of WA, which will
be available from 1 December 2020.

If you’re unsure who to
contact, contact us and
we can help direct you.
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• With your consent, speak to the NDIS
provider
• Communicate responses from an NDIS
provider to you.
You may withdraw your
complaint at any time.
An issue may be referred to conciliation
or investigation. Conciliation helps everyone
to understand the issues and to reach an
agreement on how an issue can be resolved.
An investigation may be conducted if serious
compliance issues or risks to people with
disability are raised in the complaint.

Last Updated: August 2020

National Standards for Disability Services
Making sure that people with disability receive good quality services.
Standard 1: Rights
You have the right to be treated fairly when you use
disability services.

Standard 2: Participation and Inclusion
You can take part in the community and feel included when
you use disability services.

Standard 3: Individual Outcomes
Your service supports you to make choices about what you
want to do. You can work toward your goals.

Standard 4: Feedback and Complaints
You can tell people what you think about the services
you receive.

Standard 5: Service Access
Finding and using services is fair. You can access the
services you need.

Standard 6: Service Management
Disability services should be managed well.

NDIS Welcome Kit
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CHESS Connect

NDIS Privacy Policy
The NDIS
This privacy policy covers services delivered by CHESS Connect under the National
Disability Insurance Scheme. We call this the NDIS.
The NDIS helps people aged under 65, living with disability by providing care and
supports needed to live a fulfilling life.

What is a Privacy Policy?
This privacy policy is a document that outlines the rules about what CHESS Connect
does and does not do with your personal information.

Examples of personal information are:
• Your Name
• Your Address
• Your Date of Birth
• Your Financial Details
• Your Health or Disability Information
• Information on the Supports you get

We keep all your personal information safe and will not tell anyone your
personal information unless we have to by law.
You can give your consent for us to share some of your information and for other
people to share your personal information with us. Consent means you give us or
others permission to share your personal information.

About consent
You do not have to give us all of your personal information or give consent for us or
others to share your personal information.
If you do not give us your consent
We might not be able to provide you with NDIS services or ask others to provide
you with NDIS services

How we collect your personal information:
We may collect personal information from
• You
• Your carer
• Another disability service provider
• Government Departments

We may collect your personal information via
• Phone
• Email
• In person
NDIS Welcome Kit
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CHESS Connect

NDIS Privacy Policy
How we store your personal information
• We keep paper records safe in our office in a secure cabinet
• Our offices have secure access, requiring a special pass to get in the building
• We keep information in our computers safe and stored within Australia
• We only tell others your information with you consent or if the law requires us to
do so.

We use your personal information to:
• Provide you with NDIS services
• Manage your NDIS funding payments (for Plan Management services)
• Help connect you with other services
• Contact you

Contact us
Go to our website: www.chessconnect.org.au
Email us: jaitken@chessconnect.org.au
Call us: 1800 899 017

Complaints
If you have a complaint please contact Joel Aitken
Email: jaitken@chessconnect.org.au
Mobile: 0408 248 145

1800 899 017
www.chessconnect.org.au
NDIS Welcome Kit

Page 20

Last Updated: August 2020

CHESS Connect

Office Locations
COFFS HARBOUR

YAMBA

46 Park Avenue
Coffs Harbour NSW 2450

1/16 Treelands Drive
Yamba NSW 2464

BELLINGEN

MACLEAN

1 William Street
Bellingen NSW 2454

20A River Street
Maclean NSW 2463

NAMBUCCA HEADS

WOOLGOOLGA

Shop 9, 38 Ridge Street
Nambucca Heads NSW 2448

2/8 Queen Street
Woolgoolga NSW 2456

PORT MACQUARIE
Suite 5, 66 Lord Street
Port Macquarie NSW 2444

GRAFTON

CONTACT US!

149 Prince Street
Grafton NSW 2460

t | 1800 899 017
f | 02 6691 9393

KEMPSEY

Your CHESS Connect Contact

1/28 Clyde Street
Kempsey NSW 2440
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